"Yeung, Andrew"” To- <inaba_gaik@jpmorgan.com>
<andrew.yeung@lehman.com>¢: <JArm_lsnn.'_q),h_car.com>, "Miller, .l\c_\'.\"lca w"
<IMillerf@igoodwimmocter com>, <Nikki G.Appeli@chase com>,
<Peter J Wassermant@ichase.com>, "Hespel, Paul W*
<PHespeli@goodwinproeter com>,

<mark.g.doctoroff{@ipmaor gan com>, "Flemmng, Dan (TSY)"
<dfleming@lehman com>

Subject RE Execution Documents

09/10/2008 07:32 AM

Gall,
Attached are our signature pages to the agreements.
Best,

Andrew

Andrew M.W. Yeung

Lehman Brothers

1271 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10020

Tel: (212) 526-4584

Fax: (646) B834-0721

email: andrew.yeung@lehman.com

————— Original Message-----~

From: inaba_gail@jpmorgan.com [mailto:inaba gail@jpmorgan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 6:46 AM

To: Yeung, Andrew

Cc: JAronson@bear.com; Miller, Jessica W; Nikki.G.Rppel@chase.com;
Peter.J.WassermanQchase.com; Hespel, Paul W;
mark.g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com

Subject: RE: Execution Documents

Many thanks for all your efforts on this. We will await signed copies.
Best regards, Gail

"Yeung, Andrew"
<andrew.yeung@leh

man.com>

To
<inaba_gail@jpmorgan.com>
09/10/2008 06:30 <Nikki.G.Appel@chase.com>
AM
ccC

<JAronson@bear.com>,

<Peter.J.Wasserman@chase.
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Subject
RE: Execution Documents

Hi Gail,

“"Miller,

Jessica

W™

<JMiller@goodwinprocter.c

"Hespel,

Paul w"

<PHespellgoodwinprocter.c

We have no further comments to the agreements and I have sent them on to

our executive officers for their final approval and signature.
forward the signature pages to you upon receipt.

Andrew M.W. Yeung

Lehman Brothers

1271 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10020

Tel: (212) 526-4584

Fax: (646) 834-0721

email: andrew.yeung@lehman.com

————— Original Message-----

From: inaba_gail@jpmorgan.com [mailtc:inaba gail@jpmorgan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 5:56 AM

To: Yeung, Andrew

Cc: JAronson@bear.com; Peter.J.Wasserman@chase.com;
inaba_gail@jpmorgan.com; Miller, Jessica W; Hespel, Paul W;
Robert.T.Colleran@chase.com; genova_diane@jpmorgan.com;
mark.g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com; John.Vollkommer@chase.com
Subject: Execution Documents

Andrew, Attached are clean, execution versions of the Guaranty,
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Aurora Guaranty, the Security Agreement, the Amendment to the Clearance
Agreement

and the Account Control Agreement. Apologles, we are experiencing
systems
issues and can only send a clean version of the new Guaranty and

Amendment to the Clearance Agreement at this time. We will try to send
marked

versions if we can recover the documents. Please let me know if we
have
any outstanding 1ssues. I appreciate your assistance in completing this

matter. Best, Gail

(See attached file: Guaranty Aurora Clean.DOC) (See attached file:
Guaranty Aurora Marked 9-09-08.DOC) (See attached file: Security
Agreement Clean 9-09-08.DOC) (See attached file: Security Agreement
Marked 9-09-08.DOC) (See attached file: Amendment to Clearance Clean
9-09-08.DOC) (See attached file:

Control Agreement Clean 9-09-08.DOC) (See attached file: Control

Agreement Marked 9-09-08.DOC) (See attached file: Guaranty 2 Clean
9-09-08.D0OC)

Generally, this communication 1is for informational purposes only and it
is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of
any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any
transaction. In the event you are receiving the offering materials
attached below related to your interest in hedge funds or private
equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or solicitation
for the purchase or sale of such fund(s). All market prices, data and
other information are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and
are subject to change without notice.

Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those
of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates.

This transmission may contain information that 1s privileged,
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
information contained herein (including any reliance

thereon) 1s STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,
it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it 1s virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., 1its
subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in
error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in
its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.
Please refer to http://www.jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for
disclosures relating to UK legal entities.

This message 1s intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message i1s strictly
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
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Therefore, we do not represent that this information 1s complete or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. A}l information is
subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax mattecrs contained
within this communication (including any attachments) 1s not intended or
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding
U.S5. tax related penalties or (1i) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Generally, this communication is for informational purposes only and it
is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of
any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any
transaction. In the evenlt you are receiving Lhe offering materials
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

of JPMorgan Chase & Co., lts subsidiaries and affiliates.
This transmission may contain information that 1s privileged,
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt [rom disclosure under

applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distraibution, or use of the
information contained herein (including any reliance

thereon}) 1s S'TRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,
it 1s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., 1its
subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in
error, please i1mmediately contact the sender and destroy the material in
its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.
Please refer to http://www.jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for
disclosures relating to UK legal entities.

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated
recipient (s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. This communication as for information purposes only and should
not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financaal
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of
Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it
should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and
cannot be used for the purpose of (1) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (11)

promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herein.
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